

F.W. Parker Charter Essential School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time Tuesday April 12, 2016 at 6:45 PM

Location Room 27 at Parker

Trustees Present

B. Amici, C. Lower, C. Stack-Haan, J. Adams, J. Bartsch, J. Howard, J. Wood, K. Reeves, L. Warner, M. Smith, M. Smith, M. VanderWilden, P. MacDonald, S. Roach, T. Sumner

Trustees Absent
None

Guests Present N. Dudensing, Stef McNamara

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Lower called a meeting of the board of trustees of F.W. Parker Charter Essential School to order on Tuesday Apr 12, 2016 at 6:50 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

S. Roach made a motion to approve minutes from the Board Meeting on 03-08-16 Board Meeting on 03-08-16.

C. Lower seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

Amended to recognize that Peter MacDonald was present at the meeting.

II. Topics for Discussion

A. Network Activity

Board members built on the individual pre-work done by Trustees and created a network map of the collective contacts of Board members. Names and why they could be useful to the organization and a service to Parker were collected. Different categories were created, including: Philanthropy, Education Business, Branding and Marketing, Post Secondary Education, Finance, Information Technology, Fundraising, City and State Government, Human Resources, Architecture and Construction. Board members discussed how to spend their time on development and fundraising.

III. Principal's Report

A. Principal's Report

Todd answered questions about his Principal's Report and added additional information around the current political situation regarding charter schools in Massachusetts. Laura talked about recent work that the Justice Committee has been doing around peer mediation and restorative justice, including a visit to the Sizer School in Fitchburg.

IV. Committee Reports

A. Development Committee

Miriam, on behalf of the Development Committee, reported that we are very close to our goal for the Annual Fund (\$125,000) and that a spring celebration for donors is in the works.

B. Finance Committee

Joe shared that Todd and Michelle had presented to the Finance Committee about the financial options for the school regarding capital expenditures and will return to the Board with a recommendation next month. He invited Board members to attend next month's Finance Committee meeting if they would like to be part of this discussion.

C. Principal Evaluation Committee

Julie reported that the Principal evaluation survey is active for Board members and senior staff and asked people to complete it by April 25th.

D. Governance Committee

Bob reported that the request for nominations has gone out to the community. As expressed in the request letter, the committee is "particularly interested in those familiar with developing strategic partnerships and with capital campaigns and fundraising, especially those from outside organizations, those with graduate school connections, and/or those with non-profit development experience. We would encourage nominees from areas outside of our local region, particularly Worcester and the surrounding towns. As a Board, we are committed to enhancing the diversity of perspectives, backgrounds, and experiences that are represented."

V. Public Comments

A. New item

There were no comments from the public.

VI. Votes

A. New item

S. Roach made a motion to approve the renewal of Parker's line of credit with TD Bank. M. VanderWilden seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VII. New Business

A. New item

Matt raised the question of whether the Board should include students, which it did in the early years of the school. Mary-Wren raised the option of students serving on committees and sub-committees.

VIII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

J. Bartsch made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

P. MacDonald seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:12 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, M. Smith